Annex A: Required information

Technical, legal, geopolitical, and economic feasibility study of the submarine cable project: Antarctica Connection

Informant Name:

Company she/he represents (if applicable):

Contact Email:

	Question
	Answer

	1. General information about the natural person or company responding to this RFI.
	

	2. Main characteristics to be satisfied by the supplier participating in the Feasibility Study.
	

	3. Besides items described in section V, what do you think are key items to be covered in a study of this magnitude? In your experience, what are the main obstacles or challenges in building a submarine cable to Antarctica?
	

	4. What other aspects do you think can be included in the Project scientific evaluation?
	

	5. Based on your experience, what do you think would be the minimum and maximum period, in months, required for the development of this Feasibility Study?
	Minimum period (months)
	Maximum period (months)

	6. 
	
	

	7. What would be the reference price for a study with these characteristics? Develop your answer by detailing the cost for each activity you estimate is required, the respective unit costs and total cost.
	

	8. Identify key sources of information to achieve expected results.
	

	9. Is it possible to cover all the proposed contents in a consultancy? If it is not possible, identify contents that can be covered.
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Annex B: Letter of expression of interest

[Date]

Patricio Rey Sommer
General Manager
Fondo de Infraestructura S.A.


In my status of informant, [informant name or informant company name], [ID’s informant], I express our interest in participating in the process of Request for Information (RFI): Technical, legal, geopolitical, economic and financial feasibility study of the Antarctica Connection project".

Likewise, through this letter, on behalf of my representative, I declare that I am aware of and accept the terms, deadlines and conditions as set forth in the RFI, referred to in the previous paragraph.










[Name]
[Position]
[Informant’s company name]
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